
Ms Rose McManus, 
Environment Division, 
Meath County Council, 
County Hall, 
Navan, 
Co. Meath. 

19/04/2007 
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T: +353 53 916 0600 
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W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

RE: Organic Gold (Marketing) Ltd., Reg. No. WO219-01 

6b 
Dear Ms McManus, 

Further to our telephone conversation on the 17'h of April 2007, I would be grateful if 
you could forward a copy of WMP 2004/44. In addition, I would be obliged if you 
could include a site map indicating the boundaries of the site to which the 
aforementioned waste permit applies. 

Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matter to Noeleen Keavey, 
Licensing Unit, OfJice of Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the 
register number. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr. Karen Creed, 
Inspector, 
Licensing Unit. 


